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TO: Paulette Territo

Administrative Program Director
Consultant Contract

FROM: Glenn Ledet, Jr.
Secretary

RE: Selection Justification
Contracts #4400031761 and #4400031762
IDIQ Contract for Construction Engineering and Inspection Services
Statewide with Majority of Work in District 03

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 48:293, this memorandum serves as
documentation of the reasons I have selected ECM Consultants, Inc. and Forte and Tablada, Inc.,
the second- and third-ranked firms, for award of the above contracts.

While the evaluation committee team ranked the proposal submitted by Infrastructure Consulting
& Engineering, LLC (“ICE, LLC”) highest among those submitted, this firm already has a
contract with the department to provide the same scope of services within District 03.
Specifically, ICE, LLC holds Contract # 4400030053, a statewide IDIQ contract for the
provision of construction engineering and inspection services executed on April 3, 2025. As
services in addition to those currently provided by ICE, LLC are needed, and to ensure sufficient
capacity for the timely completion of all construction engineering and inspection work required
by the department, I have selected the second and third highest ranked proposers, ECM
Consultants, Inc. and Forte and Tablada, Inc, to be awarded Contract #4400031761 and Contract
#4400031762.
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